Swapnil Sutar

From: sales-mripl <sales@mripl.in>

Sent: 16 December 2023 15:10

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon; rahul@mripl.in; Ajay.Sumrani@yum.com
Subject: Proforma Invoice RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1

Attachments: Travel Foods- Dominos Mumbai T1 Pl 1612.pdf

Kind Attn.: Mr.Abdul

Dear Sir,

Kindly find the attached copy of the Proforma Invoice.
Thanking you,

Regards
For Meghdoot Refrigeration Industries Pvt. Ltd.

Rahul Sadani
(Director)

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1

Date: 14 December 2023 at 19:06:04 IST

To: 'Rahul Sadani' <rahul@mripl.in>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>, Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-
corp.in>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Hi Rahul,
We are establishing a Dominos Outlet at Mumbai T1 and need you to provide a quote promptly.

This is a time-sensitive requirement, and your swift assistance in sharing the Pi is crucial.



Sr.No

Equipment

Dimensions

Qty
(Nos)

Vendor

Pizza Makeline

2025x900x915+150

Meghdoot Refrigeration

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

B | & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




